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PROGRAM INSTRUCTION 

SUA-20-Pl-19 07/01/2019 

TO: Subrecipients of the State Unit on Aging 

FROM: Cynthia Brammei~inistrator, State Unit on Aging 

BY: Ben ~. Program Coordinator and Doug Bauch, Program Manager 

SUBJECT: Poverty Income Guidelines From Federal Register, State Unit On Aging 

CONTENT: 

Family income expressed Clients share of the 
as a percent of poverty fee for services 

0 - 149 % 0% 
150-166 % 10 % 
167-182% 20 % 
183-199 % 30% 
200-216 % 40% 
217-232 % 50 % 
233-249 % 60% 
250-266 % 70% 
267-282 % 80% 
283-299 % 90% 

300+ % 100 % 

This guidance document is advisory in nature but is binding on an agency until amended by such agency. A guidance document does not include internal procedural 
documents that only affect the internal operations of the agency and does not impose additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties or include 
confidential information or rules and regulations made in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act. If you believe that this guidance document imposes 
additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties, you may request a review of the document. 


